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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr.Ted Kniazewycz, Director
Structures Division

FROM: Mr. Steve Allen, Director
Strategic Transportation Investments Division

DATE: March 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Design Change State Route  1 (Broadway)
Bridge over 11th Avenue South and CSX R/R, LM 17.29 (IA)
Davidson County, PIN 124238.00

This memo is to inform those involved with the development of the subject project about the 
approved design change that has resulted from further investigation and additional coordination 
with the Nashville Department of Transportation (NDOT). Please coordinate with the Program 
Development and Scheduling Office to ensure the correct adjustments are made 
termini, scope of work, length, and project descriptions to support the recommended improvements 
in this memo. 

This project began as a Transportation Investment Report (TIR) that was completed in December 
2020, and currently a Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) alternative delivery 
project. The TIR proposed an overall bridge width of one hundred one and a half  (101.5) feet, 
with ten (10) foot sidewalks, and an additional four (4) foot furnishing zone on the northern 
side. Further investigation and survey information after the TIR presented detailed right-of-way 
(ROW) widths and constraints, in addition to property information on ownership beyond the 
sidewalk limits at each of the bridge ends. The Strategic Transportation Investments Division 
(STID) in coordination with the Structures Division recommends a design change for the sidewalk 
width to vary as needed along the structure in accordance to the attached documents with this 
memo.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (615) 741-2208 or by email at 
Steve.Allen@tn.gov.
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